
 Kellys Directory Extract 1923

Landford

LANDFORD is a parish bordering on Hampshire, on a branch of the river Test, and on the road from Salisbury to 
Southampton, 5½ miles from Downton station on the Alderbury and Wimborne section, and 6 miles south from Dean 
station on the Eastleigh and Salisbury branch of the London & South Western railway, 10 south-east from Salisbury 
and 7 west from Romsey, in the Salisbury division of the county, Frustfield hundred, Salisbury union and county court 
district, Salisbury and Amesbury petty sessional division, rural deanery of Amesbury (Alderbury portion), and 
archdeaconry and diocese of Salisbury. The church of St Andrew, rebuilt in 1858, at a cost of £1500, is an edifice of 
brick and stone, in the Early English style, and consists of chancel, nave, south transept, north porch and a western 
bell turret, containing a peal of 6 tubular bells: on the west wall is a brass plate framed in oak bearing the names of 
those men of the parish who lost their lives in the Great War,  1914-18: there are 180 sittings. The register dates from 
the year 1671. The living is a rectory, net yearly value, £284, with residence and 5½ acres of glebe, in the gift of 
Oxford University and held since 1917 by the Rev. Herbert Montague Davies MA of St. Edmund Hall, Oxford, who is 
also rector of Plaitford.  Landford Manor, the property of Douglas Eyre esq, is the residence of Sir Frederick G. P. 
Preston K.B.E.  Douglas Eyre esq, who is lord of the manor is the principal landowner. The soil is chiefly gravel, sub-
soil, sand and gravel. The chief crops are wheat, barley and turnips. The area of Landford and Earldoms is 2,756 
acres; rateable value of Landford £3,695; the population of the ecclesiastical parish in 1911 was 336 and 407 in the 
civil parish, including Earldoms.

Sexton: Edward King

EARLDOMS, 1½ miles north-west, formerly a civil parish, is now a hamlet in this parish. The place, with a population 
of 22 in 1911, is reputed to be extra-parochial for ecclesiastical purposes.

Post M O & T Office: Jesse King, sub-postmaster. Letters arrive from 

Elementary School, with residence for the master & mistress, for 94 children; Vivian Arthur Amos, master, Miss E. 
Holt, mistress: Miss Ethel K. Down, assistant mistress.

      Gentry/Private Residents

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Boult Cedric Randall Northlands
Bulloch Florence Mary Mrs. Landford Lodge
Davies Herbert Montague Rev., M.A. Rector
Fenwick William Stephen Earldoms
Lethbridge Ernest A. E. C. M. 

G.
Colonel, D.S.O. Brooklands (T. N. 

Ower IX)
Nelson Charles Burrard Lord’s Oak
Parsons James Mark Fir Copse
Pearman Alfred Captain Earldoms
Preston Frederick G. P. Sir, K.B.E., J.P. Landford Manor 

(T N. Ower 14)
Snelgar John Hill Rise
Yonge Maurice Landford Cottage
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     Traders

Surname Given Names Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Moody & Sons Builders

Babey Alfred Market Gardener New Road
Cox Dennis Motor Proprietor Partridge Hill
Dibden William Farmer Landford Hobbs 

Copse
Dovey Albert Market Gardener New Road
Eldridge George Farmer
Grayer George Market Gardener
Hatch Bertie Farmer Wickets Green 

Farm
Hatch Frederick Percy Farmer Stock Lane
Hatch William Blacksmith Earldoms
Henbest Edwin Grocer
Kendall Oliver Wheelwright
King Jesse Post Office
Locke Edward Motor Omnibus 

Proprietor
Moody John Farmer
Southwell James Grocer Broom Hill
Vinall Frederick George Builder T. N. West 

Wellow 10
Winter Edward Farmer
Wren Ernest Farm Bailiff to Sir 

Frederick G. P. 
Preston K.B.E., J.P.

Manor Farm

Wren Frederick George Farmer Bridge Farm
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